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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 9:29 AM
To: Selamatshahh Zainal; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205862/SNF3599Y/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: GBF840L

[Internal] 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
  
Please assist to get your surveyor to conduct survey. 
  
Regards, 
  
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
  
From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>  
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 5:49 pm 
To: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205862/SNF3599Y/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: GBF840L 
  

  

Hi Irene, 
  
Please make arrangement for Mohd Rasul (LKK) to conduct the survey at 18 PANDAN ROAD. 
  
  
Warmest Regards, 
Selamatshahh Zainal 
18, Pandan Road S(609270) 
DID: 6654 7717 
H/P: 9624 8656 
  
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 5:05 pm 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205862/SNF3599Y/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: GBF840L 
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from a non-ETHOZ GROUP address. Please exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments from external sources. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby 

notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the sender by reply email 
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immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ PROTECT does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor 

this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of 

ETHOZ PROTECT. ETHOZ PROTECT shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its 

receipt or damage to your system.  


